(Requestor's Name)

(Address})

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[J pekur [ warr {1 mai

(Business Entity Name}

(f)ocument Number)

‘ Certified Copies Certificates of Status

i Specia! Instructions to Filing Officer;

Ctfice Use Only

N

900175908049
q\\ﬂ\o

E DENNARD



._ Blank Page 1 of 2

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, April 09, 2010 8:53 AM

To: ‘palimisanod @gtlaw.com'

Subject: RE: Seatex Properties, LLC - Document Number L09000092363

e

corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us
Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to

be processed. Thank you,

For future reference please note that under Popular Links on the first page of the site there is a link for:

Address &
FILI/EIN Changes

This link is to the e-mail address for FEI/EIN change and address change requests:

corpaddresschange@dos.state fl.us

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: palmisanod@gtlaw.com [maiito: palmisanod@gtlaw.com]
Sent: Friday, April 09, 2010 8:43 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: litvake@gtlaw.com

Subject: Seatex Properties, LLC - Document Number L09000092363
Importance: High

Please change the principal place of business address and mailing address for the above
company to the following:

2 N.E. 40th Street, #204
Miami, FL 33137

Thank you for your cooperation and assistance.

Debra Paimisano
Paralegal
Greenberg Traurig, P.A. | 1221 Brickell Avenue | Miami, FL 33131
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Tel 305.789.5357 | Fax 305.961.5357
palmisanad@gtlaw.com | www.gtlaw.com

GreenbergTraurig

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230,
we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments),
unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any matters addressed herein,

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is
intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all
copies of the original message. To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an email to
postmaster@gtlaw.com.
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